## NEHODENKO VICTORIA STEPANIVNA

v.nehodenko@knute.edu.ua

Candidate of Economic Sciences, Associate Professor,

Associate Professor of the Department of Financial Analysis and Auditing

guarantor of the educational and scientific program of the 1st level of higher education «Digital audit and analysis»

Наукові профілі у міжнародних наукометричних базах даних:

Scopus, Web of Science, Google Scholar, ORCID

**SCOPE OF SCIENTIFIC INTERESTS:** state financial control and audit, independent audit, financial monitoring.

**DISCIPLINES:** "Taxation audit", "Audit", "Investment project audit", "International audit", "Financial monitoring".

# **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:**

- Associate Professor of Economics and enterprise management, 2015.
- Master of Accounting and Auditing, Ukrainian State National University of Finance and International Trade, 2011.
- Specialist in accounting and auditing, Interbranch Institute of Management, 2000 p.

## **EXPERIENCE:**

- Associate Professor of Financial Analysis and Auditing from 2020 to the present
- Senior lecturer of the Department of Financial Analysis and Audit, 2019-2020.
- Associate Professor of Financial, accounting and taxation "International University of Finance at KPI named after Sikorsky" 2015-2019.
- Lecturer of economic disciplines, chairman of the cycle commission "Economics and accounting and analytical disciplines" of the Kyiv Transport and Economic College of Higher Secondary School, 2001-2016, deputy director of production and practical work at the Kyiv Transport and Economic College 2016-2019.
- Chief accountant of "Slovyani-L" PE 1999-2001. accountant of the 1st category at Universam №24 1998-1999.

#### **MAIN PUBLICATIONS:**

#### WEB OF SCIENCE

1. Negodenko V. S., Candidate of Economic Sciences, Associate Professor, Methodological principles of determining the level of performance of the functions of consumerism / I. Ju. Gryshova, V. S. Negodenko, T. L. Shestakovska, Науковий вісник Полісся № 3 (11), ч. 1, 2017. — с.62-67.

#### **SCOPUS**

1. Nehodenko V., Nazarova K. Determining the size of the raw material reserve from the established risk factor and the possible raw material needs at the enterprise. International journal of scientific & technology research volume 9, issue 03, march 2020. c 4941- 4945. (online) <a href="http://www.ijstr.org/final-">http://www.ijstr.org/final-</a>

- print/mar2020/Determining-The-Size-Of-The-Raw-Material-Reserve-From-The-Established-Risk-Factor-And-The-Possible-Raw-Material-Needs-At-The-Enterprise.pdf
- 2. Viktoriia Nehodenko. The interaction between the human resources motivation and the commitment to the business organization bearers of organizational efficiency and success. Entrepreneurship and sustainability issues issn 2345-0282 (online) <a href="http://jssidoi.org/jesi/">http://jssidoi.org/jesi/</a> 2019 volume 7 number 1 (september) <a href="http://doi.org/10.9770/jesi.2019.7.1(49)">http://doi.org/10.9770/jesi.2019.7.1(49)</a>.

## OTHER SCIENTIFIC METHODS

- Nazarova K., Negodenko V., Miniailo V. The market of audit services in Ukraine. International scientific and practical journal "Goods and Markets". 2021. № 4. pp. 4-15. http://tr.knute.edu.ua/index.php?option=com\_content&view=article&id=2019&catid=179&lang= uk
- 2. Negodenko V. Determinants of accounting and control of calculations with personnel of domestic enterprises / V. Negodenko, O. Komirna, V. Minyailo, M. Nezhiva // Business-inform.- №2.- 2020.- P. 314–321.
- 3. Negodenko V. Professional preparation of managers of sociocultural activity is in the conditions of informative environment. IT technician education. Scientific quarterly no 4/30/2019. quarterly journal No 4/30/2019. c.151-156.
- 4. V. Negodenko Methodology for developing a workshop in the NOODLE system for distance learning // Collection of scientific papers [Kherson State University]: Pedagogical sciences / Kherson. state Univ. Kherson: "Helvetyka" publishing house. 2019. No. 83. P. 135-141.
- 5. V. Negodenko. Methodology for developing a workshop in the NOODLE system for distance learning // Collection of scientific works [Kherson State University]: Pedagogical sciences / Kherson. state Univ. Kherson: "Helvetyka" publishing house. 2018. No. 83. P. 121-127.B. C.
- 6. Negodenko, Ph.D., associate professor, UDC 338.4:911.3 Environmental safety of agro-food products. V.S. Negodekno, Levina-Kostiuk M.O./Scientific Notes of the Institute of Legislation of the Verkhovna Rada / 5-2017, p.: 66-74.
- 7. V. Negodenko, G. Kashina Methodology for evaluating the quality of electronic educational resources in the system of postgraduate pedagogical education / Negodenko V., G. Kashina // Military education. National University of Defense of Ukraine named after I. Chernyakhovskyi. 2017. No. 2(36). P. 229-241.
- 8. Negodenko V. S. Financial protection of the processing enterprises of agrarian and industrial complex in the context of working capital managemen. International Scientific and Practical Conference "WORLD SCIENCE" № 1(17), Vol.2, January 2017.
- 9. Negodenko V. S. Innovative approaches to the formation and development of professional competence of teaching staff at lifelong education systems / G. Kashyna // International Scientific and Practical Conference 2017. № 1(17), pp. 16-19.

## **CERTIFICATION TRAINING:**

- Course (Using the application solution "BAS Trade Management" (April 2022, Certified Training Center Prokom LLC). The volume of the course is 53 academic hours. Certificate №CSO22-070 dated 26.04.2022
- Certified course "Using the application solution "Trade Management" (February-April 2022). The volume of the course is 40 years. Certificate № 2010073573859 dated April 26, 2022.
- Council of Europe Level B2. This level refers to the UK National Qualification Framework (Certificate 008220027) 2021.
- International internship, Praque в Praque Institute for Qualification Enhancement (Czech Republic, Praque, 26 березня-25 травня 2021 р.) за темою «Publishing and progekt aktiviti in the Europen Union contries from teory to practice», Certificate №122019089 від 25.05.2021. **180 кредитів ЕКТЅ.**
- Higher School of Pedagogical Mastery of KNTEU, 2020
- Akademią Pedagogiki Specjalnej im. Marii Grzegorzewskiej, Praque Institute for Qualification Enhancement, 2019 p.
- Advanced training at the National Transport University, 2018.
- Financial protection of the processing enterprises of agrarian and industrial complex in the context of working capital managemen, Praque Institute for Qualification Enhancement, 2017 p.
- Kyiv National University named after Taras Shevchenko. Center of foreign languages. English for professional purposes B2IO, 2017

**HOBBIES:** reading, writing poems, growing indoor flowers.